Kenai Peninsula Borough
Assessing Department

MEMORANDUM
TO: Peter A. Micciche, Borough Mayol
FROM: Adeena Wilcox, Borough Assessor
DATE: September 1, 2023
RE: Certification of the 2023 Personal Property Supplemental Assessment Roll

The undersigned, duly qualified and appointed Assessor of the Kenai Peninsula Borough, does
hereby certify that the following is the total valuation contained in the 2023 Personal Property
Supplemental Assessment Roll as of September 1, 2023.

The total assessed value for the Kenai Peninsula Borough, including all properties on this
assessment roll is as follows:

PERSONAL TOTAL
PROPERTY PROPERTY
$22,075,070 $22,075,070

The total taxable value for the Kenai Peninsula Borough is as follows:

PERSONAL TOTAL
PROPERTY PROPERTY

$14,566,475 $14,566,475
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SUMMARY OF COMBINED PROPERTY VALUES

Assessed Value
Personal Property
Real Property
Oil Property
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TOTAL BOROUGH ASSESSED $

Taxable Value
Personal Property
Real Property
Oil Property
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TOTAL BOROUGH TAXABLE $

VALUE
22,075,070

22,075,070

VALUE
14,566,475

14,566,475
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